From: Districtl

To: COB_mail

Subject: For Agenda Item #8

Date: Saturday, December 13, 2014 8:57:59 AM

From: diane ensien I

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 4:00 PM
To: Districtl

Cc: diane ensign

Subject: note to A. Miller

Dear Ally Miller:

| am one of so many who are made sick by the chemical fumes coming off of
cigarette. If smokers are smoking outside of buuildings | have to leave & try to
come back later which makes life more difficult. If | am in line & a smoker
comes up behind me | have to leave because of the residual 2nd hand smoke all
over their clothes & hair. | believe | am certainly in the majority that don't want
to pay the health price & insurance extra costs forced on us because of people's
addictions to cigarettes. Even the EPA had a fact sheet showing that 2nd hand
smoke causes cancer & asthma. Can you submit my plea here to the meeting as
| shouldn't to go as there will be smokers there protesting & | don't want to be
made ill by being in a closed space with them. Let me know. | definitely say
there should be a ban on hiring new employees who smoke. The commercial
cigarettes have over 30 well known cancer causing chemicals in them as well as
also causing asthma. Art galleries never allow smoking as it puts a toxic film on
the art work & yellows it & makes it smell foul. Diane Ensign -

B

| also work with people who are disabled by chemical exposures & it's estimated
that 20% of our nations people are affected with MCS (multiple chemical
sensitivities) acknowledged by the Americans with Disabilities Act. These people
definitely are very adversely affected by cigarette smoke.  Will you submit this
note to the deciding committee please. Let me know if you can. thank you very
much for your service.



From: Districtl

To: COB_mail

Subject: FW: comment on smoking ban

Date: Friday, December 12, 2014 6:31:07 PM

From: HOWARD 5acHs [

Sent: Friday, December 12,2014 6:28 AM
To: Districtl
Subject: comment on smoking ban

Letter to Editor: Pima embraces Soft-tyranny
From: Howard Sachs MD

Chevy Chase Md

Dec 12.2014

| am an American citizen and a medical doctor. | heard
over the national news about the couty board of Supervisors
proposal to ban hiring of Americans who smoke outside the
workplace. I think this is a terrible attack on our core
American liberties. It is wrong and un-American. Obviously
cigarette smoking may cause harm to ones health, but so may
hundreds of other things. Who gives an American politician
the right to deny a man the right to earn a living because in
the privacy of his personal life he decides to take some risk
with something that may give him some pleasure? And if you
are going to go down this road to tyranny why not select a few
more greater risks?
Why not ban from work people who have unprotected sex at
home? Why not ban anyone drinking alcohol- a substance
regularly implicated in rape, spouse and child abuse, and death
in car collisions? Why not deny work to people who are
unmarried or who have no close friends or do not attend
church- all items when absent are known to lead to decreases



in mental, physical and moral health? Why not fire the
cheesecake or soufflé eaters and the obese, things which often
lead to the harm of diabetes?

Lets drop this Leftist value system of soft tyranny and re-
embrace American values where strong men and women are
free to live with dignity and run their lives as they see fit.





